



# Veritas Preparatory Charter School

# Minutes

Governance Committee Meeting

Zoom Meeting

Date and Time

Friday February 10, 2023 at 11:00 AM

Location Join Zoom Meeting ID: 85152375662 Passcode: 370079

□ (<u>US) +1 669-900-6833</u> Passcode: 370079

**Committee Members Present** A. Mendelson (remote), D. Fuller (remote), R. Romano (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

**Committee Members Absent** 

T. Moran

I. Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance and Guests
- B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Fuller called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Friday Feb 10, 2023 at 11:10 AM.

### C. Approve Minutes

D. Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes from Governance Committee Meeting on 01-13-23.

A. Mendelson seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

### II. Governance

# A. Open Meeting Law - Remote Meetings Update

The committee discussed Open Meeting Law going back to requiring in-person attendance at meetings and the importance of having a quorum in the room. We have consistently had a quorum present with remote participation. We will try to be strategic about lining up critical topics and votes at specific meetings to prioritize in-person attendance as needed.

# B. New Policy Approval

Rachel presented the rationale for having a policy on teachers and staff driving students in their personal vehicles. Given the increase in extracurricular activities and the growing quantity of employees and coaches in the organization, Rachel and Lynne have worked with our insurance company to draft a policy that largely reflects what this looks like in practice.

Committee members reviewed and asked questions.

Xiomara asked if the policy would discourage transporting students as this is a helpful thing to families?

Rachel said she worried about that too but ultimately wanted the team to understand their responsibilities and make the best personal choice for themselves.

Aaron wondered if there is an option of first dollar coverage?

Rachel explained they based the policy in our current coverage plan and did not explore adding coverage.

**Follow up:** Rachel will go back to the agent and explore first dollar coverage and how much it would cost, if it is an option. This policy will come back to the committee next month with those answers.

# C. Capacity Building for Early College Model and Career Pathways

Rachel presented slides which illustrated the various early college course sequences students could participate in if they were to express interest in specific career pathways. There is a general studies course sequence that can be customized using the electives to enable students to access more specialized courses aligned with their career interests. As part of the STEM Tech partnership with STCC and WSHS, Rachel and team will be developing employer partnerships and work-based learning experiences to complement the early college courses for students in one or more of the pathways.

Veritas has developed a college and career advisory board (CCAB) consisting of employers/industry experts and college admissions folks to serve as a steering committee as we develop the work-based learning aspects of the high school program. We are looking to add people to this group as a way to get them more involved in the school and solicit active feedback from the field as we develop the high school program. This is a great pipeline for prospective trustees.

### **III. Closing Items**

#### A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

D. Fuller

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, R. Romano

### Documents used during the meeting

- Remote Meetings Set to Expire March 31.docx
- Employee-Owned Use of Vehicle for Work-Related Business Policy.docx
- Pathways and Course Sequences for Students .pptx